South Dakota State University Open PRAIRIE: Open Public Research Access Institutional Repository and Information Exchange

University Archives

Finding Aids

3-27-2018

Athletic Committee Minutes

SDSU Archives and Special Collections, Hilton M. Briggs Library

Follow this and additional works at: https://openprairie.sdstate.edu/finding aids-university

Recommended Citation

SDSU Archives and Special Collections, Hilton M. Briggs Library, "Athletic Committee Minutes" (2018). University Archives. 112. https://openprairie.sdstate.edu/finding_aids-university/112

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Finding Aids at Open PRAIRIE: Open Public Research Access Institutional Repository and Information Exchange. It has been accepted for inclusion in University Archives by an authorized administrator of Open PRAIRIE: Open Public Research Access Institutional Repository and Information Exchange. For more information, please contact michael.biondo@sdstate.edu.

Athletic Committee Minutes

Finding Aid

South Dakota State University Archives and Special Collections Briggs Library (SBL) Room 241 Box 2114 1300 North Campus Drive Brookings, SD 57007 Phone: 605-688-5094 Email: arcrefs@sdstate.edu

Collection Summary

Identifier

UA 46.28

Title

Athletic Committee Minutes

Creator

South Dakota State University, Athletics Department, Athletic Committee

Dates

1951-1966

Extent

0.42 linear feet -- 1 document case

Language

English

Repository

South Dakota State University Archives and Special Collections, Hilton M. Briggs Library, Brookings, South Dakota.

Access note

This collection is open to researchers without restrictions. The materials in the Archives do not circulate and may be used in-house only.

Preferred Citation

Name of item. Athletic Committee Minutes. UA 46.28. South Dakota State University Archives and Special Collections, Hilton M. Briggs Library, Brookings, South Dakota.

Abstract

The Athletic Committee advised the Athletic Department on all matters pertaining to the athletic program. This collections is comprised of minutes of the meetings from 1951-1966.

Historical Note

The Athletic Committee was "charged with the following duties: to advise on all matters pertaining to the athletic program. The Chairman to represent State University as faculty representative to the North Central Intercollegiate Athletic Association." according to May 5, 1966 memo from Stanley J Marshall to the "Committee on Committees." Minutes indicate the 8 to 14 members present approved athletic budgets, athletic schedules, athletic rules (including eligibility to play), ticket prices, seating policies, criteria for and recipients of athletic awards, purchase of athletic equipment and uniforms, out-of-state trips and payment for both students and staff, promotion plans, vending machine placement, post-season athletic schedules and events, non-athletic use of athletic facilities, smoking at games, etc. They discussed various policies, including "relationship between scholarship and athletics" and proposed policies of "Commission on College and Universities" (1954). In addition, they requested of the Student Association student fees for athletics. They, at times, approved for specific athletes the payment of medical expenses not covered by insurance for injuries occurred during sport, as well as contact lenses (1952 & 1955).

Contents Note

Comprised of the minutes of the meetings of the Athletic Committee from 1951 thru 1966 (some minutes are missing), as well as the annual detailed Athletic Budget from 1951-52 thru 1965-66 (1957-1958 budget is missing); beginning in 1961-62, these budgets included "spreadsheets" with the detailed actual expenditures/receipts from the previous three years. Also, includes some materials related to meetings. Most materials are either onion-skin carbon copies or mimeographed copies.

Key Words

South Dakota State University -- Athletic Committee

Administrative Information

Conditions Governing Access

This collection is open to researchers without restrictions. The materials in the Archives do not circulate and may be used in-house only.

Researchers conducting extensive research are asked to make an advance appointment to access archival material. Please call or e-mail prior to visiting the collection and indicate as much detail as possible about a particular topic and intended use.

South Dakota State University supports access to the materials, published and unpublished, in its collections. Nonetheless, access to some items may be restricted as a result of their fragile condition or by contractual agreements with donors.

Copyright note

Copyright restrictions apply in different ways to different materials. Many of the documents and other historical materials in the Archives are in the public domain and may be reproduced and used in any way. There are other materials in the Archive carrying a copyright interest and must be used according to the provisions of Title 17 of the U.S. Code. The Archive issues a warning concerning copyright restrictions to every researcher who requests copies of documents. Although the copyright law is under constant redefinition in the courts, it is ultimately the responsibility of the researcher to properly use copyrighted material.

Arranged and Described by

Lori Jacobsen and Crystal J. Gamradt, Archivist, 2017 October 30

Container List

Box	Folder	Description	Date(s)
1	17	Athletic Budget for 1951-52, Includes detailed	1951-52
		projected receipts and expenditures.	
1	18	Athletic Budget for 1952-53 South Dakota State	1952-53
		College, Includes detailed projected receipts and	
		expenditures.	

Box	Folder	Description	Date(s)
1	19	Athletic Budget for 1953-1954 South Dakota State University, Includes detailed projected receipts and expenditures. Some hand annotations	1953-1954
1	20	Athletic Budget for 1954-1955 South Dakota State College, Includes detailed projected receipts and expenditures. Some hand annotations	1954-1955
1	21	Athletic Budget for 1955-1956 South Dakota State College, Includes detailed projected receipts and expenditures. Some hand annotations	1955-1956
1	22	Athletic Budget for 1956-1957 South Dakota State College, Includes detailed projected receipts and expenditures. Some hand annotations	1956-1957
1	23	Athletic Budget for 1959-60 South Dakota State College, Includes detailed projected receipts and expenditures. Includes separate detail on sale of football tickets 1959-60.	1959-60
1	24	Athletic Budget for 1960-61 South Dakota State College, Includes detailed projected receipts and expenditures.	1960-61
1	25	Athletic Budget for 1961-62 South Dakota State College, Includes detailed projected receipts and expenditures. Includes "spreadsheet" with actual receipts and expenditures for 1958-59, 1959-60, 1960-61.	1961-62
1	26	Athletic Budget for 1962-63 South Dakota State College, Includes detailed projected receipts and expenditures. Includes "spreadsheet" with actual receipts and expenditures for 1959-60, 1960-61, 1961-62.	1962-63
1	27	Athletic Budget for 1963-64 South Dakota State College, Includes detailed projected receipts and expenditures. Includes "spreadsheet" with actual receipts and expenditures for 1960-61, 1961-62, 1962-63.	1963-64
1	28	Athletic Budget for 1964-65 South Dakota State University, Includes detailed projected receipts and expenditures. Includes "spreadsheet" with actual receipts and expenditures for 1961-62, 1962-63, 1963-64.	1964-65
1	29	Athletic Budget for 1965-66 South Dakota State University, Includes detailed projected receipts and expenditures. Includes "spreadsheet" with actual	1965-66

Box	Folder	Description	Date(s)
		receipts and expenditures for 1962-63, 1963-64, 1964-65.	
1	2	Minutes of the SDSC Athletic Committee meetings in 1952 for January 21, , February 28, March 19, March 24, March 25, May 2, May 28, August 8, November 13, December 10, including related correspondence.	1952
1	3	Minutes of the SDSC Athletic Committee meetings in 1953 for January 29, , February 24, March 9, March 12, June 3, July 1, July 14,November 5, November 12, November 24, , including related correspondence.	1953
1	4	Minutes of the SDSC Athletic Committee meetings in 1954 for January 16, February 19, March 9, April 14, June 5, July 2, September 23, November 22, , including related correspondence.	1954
1	5	Minutes of the SDSC Athletic Committee meetings in 1955 for February 1, March 9, March 21, April 27, May 25, August 1, September 22, November 15, December 6, December 21, including related correspondence.	1955
1	6	Minutes of the SDSC Athletic Committee meetings in 1956 for January 17, January 24, April 9, May 24, June 5, June 28, September 17, November 1, November 15, including related correspondence.	1956
1	7	Minutes of the SDSC Athletic Committee meetings in 1957 for January 15, January 25, February 5, February 7, March 6, April 23, May 31, May 24, June 24, June 28, October 24, November 14, December 2, including related correspondence. Also, has 6-page speech "Financial Administration of College Athletics" by Dr. E. Kelly Thompson to the NCAA College Round Table in St. Louis on January 10, 1957.	1957
1	8	Minutes of the SDSC Athletic Committee meetings in 1958 for February 3, February 27, March 31, May 24, including related correspondence.	1958
1	9	Minutes of the SDSC Athletic Committee meetings in 1959 for July15, October 1, November 10, November 18, including related correspondence. Also, has two-page letter from Director of Athletics to Director of SD Game, Fish & Parks regarding conflict between opening of Pheasant Season and	1959

Box	Folder	Description	Date(s)
		dates for Hobo Day, describing scheduling	
		process/dates for Hobo Day.	
1	10	Minutes of the SDSC Athletic Committee meetings in 1960 for January 22, February 4, April 7, May 3, May 5, June 16, July 11, October 13, December 13, including related correspondence.	1960
1	11	Minutes of the SDSC Athletic Committee meetings in 1961 for February 1, March 3, June 2, June 19, October 17, October 31, November 14, November 28, including related correspondence.	1961
1	12	Minutes of the SDSC Athletic Committee meetings in 1962 for May 25, July11, November 15, including related correspondence. Also includes handouts dated May 25 (athletic awards) and October 10 (for October 18th meeting).	1962
1	13	Minutes of the SDSC Athletic Committee meetings in 1963 for January 22, March 1, April 11, May 8, May 28, July 9, October 3, November 12, including related correspondence.	1963
1	14	Minutes of the SDSC Athletic Committee meetings in 1964 for January 16, March 11, March 23, April 14, May 7, May 25, July 7, October 19, November 24, December 9, December 16, including related correspondence.	1964
1	15	Minutes of the SDSC Athletic Committee meetings in 1965 for January 18, January 21, March 24, May 18, June 1, June 29, September 23, October 6, October 21, December 2, including related correspondence.	1965
1	16	Minutes of the SDSC Athletic Committee meetings in 1966 for March 4, April 19, including related correspondence. Also includes: 1) nine-page report detailing by name the class rank, ACT score and GPA of 191 SDSC athletes in response to the recent NCAA 1.600 rule; 2) recommended Grant-In- Aid program; and 3) eight-page "The Image of Intercollegiate Athletics (and the NCAA)" preliminary report by Wiles Hallock, NCAA.	1966
1	1	Minutes of the SDSC Faculty Athletic Committee meetings in 1951, including July 5, August 31, October 9, October 26, November 19, & December 19.	1951

Box	Folder	Description	Date(s)
1	30	Policy on Intercollegiate Athletics, a 1953	1953
		memorandum to member institutions of Higher	
		Education of the North Central Association	